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January 27, 2017 
 
 
TO:  All Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Lower Colorado Regional Water Planning Group (Region K) 
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Minor Amendment to 2016 Region K Water Plan  
 
 
A public meeting will be held on February 13, 2017, at 3:30 p.m., at LCRA’s 
Redbud Center Building, 3601 Lake Austin Blvd, Austin, TX 78703.  
 
The purpose of this meeting will be to take comments on adding a minor 
amendment to the approved 2016 Region K Water Plan. 
 
Creedmoor-Maha Water Supply Corporation (CMWSC) has requested Region K to 
consider an amendment which will seek CMWSC to add a water conservation 
project to reduce system water loss as a recommended water management 
strategy in the 2016 Region K Water Plan.  The project includes installing a new 
water meter, replacing about 6.8 miles of existing water transmission pipeline and 
constructing a new booster pump station to improve the water supply connection 
with Aqua Water Supply Corporation. 
 
Copies of the amendment application materials are available from LCRA or online, 
on the 2016 Region K water plan page at www.regionk.org. 
 
You can submit written comments regarding the amendment to LCRA: 
 

David Wheelock  
Administrative Agent for Region K  
Lower Colorado River Authority  
P.O. Box 220, Mail Stop R316  
Austin, TX  78767-0220  

 
The deadline for all written public comments is Tuesday, February 28, 2017. 
 
For questions or additional information, please contact Stacy Pandey at 
spandey@lcra.org or 512-578-7471. 
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